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From: Penny Lanzisera 
To: canderko@geisinger.edu 
Date: 
Subject: 

Licensee: Cancer Center of Wyoming Valley 
License No. 37-27919-01 
Docket No. 030-33741 
Mail Control No. 140748 

Dr. Rostock and Ms. Anderko, 

The following additional information is requested to support termination of the license: 

1. Confirmation that the last HDR source receivedlpossessed was in 2001, and that the source was 
returned to the manufacturer. 

2. Documentation to support transfer of the Varian Clinac 61100, SN 326, containing 106 kg of depleted 
uranium to Acceletronics/Radparts.com. 

3. Additional confirmation with Mr. Adrian Gooch that the Clinac 600-C, SN 188 does not contain depleted 
uranium, since he initially reported to Mr. Willie Lee of our office in March of 2006 that the accelerator 
contained 62 kilograms of depleted uranium. 

You may reply to my attention via facsimile, 610-337-5269. Please refer to Mail Control No. 140748 in 
your response. Sincerely, 

Penny Lanzisera 
U.S. NRC, Region 1 

Wed, Aug 29,2007 12:32 PM 
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